
State of Flori~ e ORIGINAL 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 5, 1998 
TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Director, Division of Records & Reporting 

FROM: Christiana T . Moore, Associate General Counsel Q::(fV\ 
RE: Docket No. 980658-EI - Amendment of Rule 25-6.097, F.A.C . • Customer Deposits 

Attached is a letter from Florida Power Corporation for fil ing In the above rulcmaking 
docket file . The letter withdraws the request for a rule development workshop which was 
scheduled for October 7, 1998, at 10 a.m. 
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Florida 
Power 
collrOIIATIO" 

FL~IR - L6GAL D6PT 

OcWbcr s. 1998 

Christiana T. M~ Baquirc 
Division of~ 
Florida Public SctviDO CoPuniasion 
2540 Shumard~ BouiGYard 
Taltahulee, FlQrida 32399-0850 

R.e: Docbl No. 980658-BI: Amendment of Rule 2.5-6.097, P .A. C., 
autom~r lHpMIII; Request for Rule Development Workshop. 

Dear M.s. Moote: 
A£ we tecently diJcua.ed, P1orida Powor'& concema ~ns the proposed 

rule amendmer)t have now been resolved. Accordingly, Florida Power hereby 
withdraws itJ ~uest for & rule development worbhop. 

'nlank yPU for your uailtanec in this matter. 
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